

CHAPTER 52

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 3516]

LEGISLATURE—COMMITTEES—SUNSET TERMINATION

AN ACT Relating to the legislative branch of government; amending section 1, chapter 43, Laws of 1951 as last amended by section 30, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.28-.010; amending section 11, chapter 157, Laws of 1951 as amended by section 3, chapter 95, Laws of 1959 and RCW 1.08.025; amending section 9, chapter 215, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 41.56.410; amending section 10, chapter 215, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 41.56.415; amending section 11, chapter 215, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 99, chapter 3, Laws of 1983 and RCW 41.56.420; amending section 13, chapter 74, Laws of 1967 as amended by section 6, chapter 157, Laws of 1981 and RCW 43.63A.130; repealing section 1, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 1, chapter 148, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 6, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., section 1, chapter 10, Laws of 1969, section 28, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.24.010; repealing section 2, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 1, chapter 206, Laws of 1955, section 1, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., section 29, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.24.020; repealing section 3, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 2, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 44.24.030; repealing section 4, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 3, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 44.24.040; repealing section 5, chapter 36, Laws of 1947 and RCW 44.24.050; repealing section 6, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 1, chapter 142, Laws of 1951, section 2, chapter 206, Laws of 1955, section 4, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., section 153, chapter 151, Laws of 1979 and RCW 44.24.060; repealing section 7, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 3, chapter 206, Laws of 1955, section 5, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 44.24.070; repealing section 8, chapter 36, Laws of 1947 and RCW 44.24.900; repealing section 1, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.010; repealing section 2, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.015; repealing section 3, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 32, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.30.020; repealing section 4, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.025; repealing section 5, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 33, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.30.030; repealing section 6, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.035; repealing section 7, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.040; repealing section 8, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.045; repealing section 9, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 154, chapter 151, Laws of 1979 and RCW 44.30.050; repealing section 10, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.055; repealing section 11, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.060; repealing section 12, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.065; repealing section 13, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.070; repealing section 14, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.075; repealing section 1, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44-.33.200; repealing section 2, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.210; repealing section 3, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 3, chapter 10, Laws of 1969, section 34, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.33.220; repealing section 4, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.230; repealing section 5, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 6, chapter 10, Laws of 1969, section 35, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.33.240; repealing section 6, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.250; repealing section 7, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44-.33.260; repealing section 8, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.270; repealing section 9, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 155, chapter 151, Laws of 1979 and RCW 44.33.280; repealing section 10, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.290; repealing section 11, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44-.33.300; repealing section 12, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.310; repealing section 13, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.320; repealing section 14, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.330; repealing section 15, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.340; repealing section 1, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.010; repealing section 2, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.020; repealing section 3, chapter 308, Laws of 1961, section 36, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.36.030; repealing section 4, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and

RCW 44.36.040; repealing section 5, chapter 308, Laws of 1961, section 37, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.36.050; repealing section 5, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.060; repealing section 7, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.070; repealing section 8, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.080; repealing section 9, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.090; repealing section 10, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.100; repealing section 11, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.110; repealing section 12, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.120; repealing section 13, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.130; repealing section 14, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.140; repealing section 15, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.150; repealing section 16, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.160; and amending section 7, chapter 219, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and RCW 43.105.043.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 1, chapter 43, Laws of 1951 as last amended by section 30, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.28.010 are each amended to read as follows:

There is hereby created a legislative budget committee which shall consist of eight senators and eight representatives from the legislature. The senate members of the committee shall be appointed by the president of the senate and the house members of the committee shall be appointed by the speaker of the house. Not more than four members from each house shall be from the same political party. ~~((A))~~ Members shall be appointed ~~((before the close of the 1967 session of the legislature and))~~ before the close of each regular session of the legislature during an odd-numbered year ~~((thereafter))~~: PROVIDED, That if prior to the close of ~~((each))~~ a regular session during an odd-numbered year, the governor ~~((shall))~~ issues a proclamation convening the legislature into special session, or the legislature ~~((shall))~~ by resolution convenes the legislature into special session, following such regular session, then such appointments shall be made as a matter of closing business of such special session. Members shall be subject to confirmation, as to the senate members by the senate, and as to the house members by the house. In the event of a failure to appoint committee members, either on the part of the president of the senate or on the part of the speaker of the house, or in the event of a refusal by either the senate or the house to confirm appointments on the committee, then the members of the committee from either house in which there is a failure to appoint or confirm shall be elected forthwith by the members of such house.

Sec. 2. Section 11, chapter 157, Laws of 1951 as amended by section 3, chapter 95, Laws of 1959 and RCW 1.08.025 are each amended to read as follows:

The committee, or the reviser with the approval of the committee, shall from time to time make written recommendations to the legislature concerning deficiencies, conflicts, or obsolete provisions in, and need for reorganization or revision of, the statutes, and shall prepare for submission to the legislature, legislation for the correction or removal of such deficiencies,

conflicts or obsolete provisions, or to otherwise improve the form or substance of any portion of the statute law of this state as the public interest or the administration of the subject may require.

Such or similar projects may also be undertaken at the request of the legislature, ~~((the legislative council, other))~~ legislative interim bodies, and the judicial council and if such undertaking will not impede the other functions of the committee.

All such proposed legislation shall be annotated so as to show the purposes, reasons, and history thereof.

Sec. 3. Section 9, chapter 215, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 41.56-.410 are each amended to read as follows:

The committee, by majority vote, shall select from among the members a chairman and such other officers as the committee shall deem appropriate. The committee, by majority vote, may prescribe rules of procedure for itself, may from time to time establish ad hoc committees, and may take such other action as it shall deem appropriate to accomplish its purposes.

~~((The legislative members of the committee shall serve as liaison members to the legislative council. The staff of the legislative council shall serve as the staff of the committee and shall provide such clerical, research and other assistance as the committee shall deem appropriate to accomplish its purposes.))~~

Sec. 4. Section 10, chapter 215, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 41-.56.415 are each amended to read as follows:

The members of the committee shall receive no compensation but shall be reimbursed for their expenses while attending meetings of the committee in the same manner as legislators engaged in interim committee business as in RCW 44.04.120. ~~((Payment of expenses shall be made by vouchers approved in the same manner as other expenses of the legislative council.))~~

Sec. 5. Section 11, chapter 215, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. as last amended by section 99, chapter 3, Laws of 1983 and RCW 41.56.420 are each amended to read as follows:

The committee shall study the operation of chapter 108, Laws of 1967 extraordinary session, relating to public employees collective bargaining, including an evaluation of the collective bargaining practices and procedures of uniformed personnel, and review the efficacy of RCW 28B.16.130, 41-.06.340, 41.56.140 through 41.56.190 and 41.56.400 through 41.56.420 or any part thereof as a means of furthering and improving management relationships within public service. The committee shall submit its report to the governor and the state legislature ~~((, with a copy to the legislative council;))~~ prior to the convening of each regular session of the legislature during an odd-numbered year, or to any special session if the committee deems it appropriate. The report shall contain specific recommendations as to necessary

or desirable changes, if any, in the law, and shall also include any proposed legislation necessary to implement the recommendations of the committee.

Sec. 6. Section 13, chapter 74, Laws of 1967 as amended by section 6, chapter 157, Laws of 1981 and RCW 43.63A.130 are each amended to read as follows:

The director or the governor may establish such additional advisory or coordinating groups with the legislature (~~(or legislative council)~~), within state government, with state and other governmental units or in specialized subject areas as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of this chapter.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 7. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 1, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 1, chapter 148, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 6, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., section 1, chapter 10, Laws of 1969, section 28, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.24.010;

(2) Section 2, chapter 36, Laws of 1947 section 1, chapter 206, Laws of 1955, section 1, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., section 29, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.24.020;

(3) Section 3, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 2, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 44.24.030;

(4) Section 4, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 3, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 44.24.040;

(5) Section 5, chapter 36, Laws of 1947 and RCW 44.24.050;

(6) Section 6, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 1, chapter 142, Laws of 1951, section 2, chapter 206, Laws of 1955, section 4, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess., section 153, chapter 151, Laws of 1979 and RCW 44.24.060;

(7) Section 7, chapter 36, Laws of 1947, section 3, chapter 206, Laws of 1955, section 5, chapter 134, Laws of 1967 ex. sess. and RCW 44.24.070; and

(8) Section 8, chapter 36, Laws of 1947 and RCW 44.24.900.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 8. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 1, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.010;

(2) Section 2, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.015;

(3) Section 3, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 32, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.30.020;

(4) Section 4, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.025;

(5) Section 5, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 33, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.30.030;

(6) Section 6, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.035;

(7) Section 7, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.040;

(8) Section 8, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.045;

(9) Section 9, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess., section 154, chapter 151, Laws of 1979 and RCW 44.30.050;

(10) Section 10, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.055;

(11) Section 11, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.060;

(12) Section 12, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.065;

(13) Section 13, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.070; and

(14) Section 14, chapter 265, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 44.30.075.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 9. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 1, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.200;

(2) Section 2, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.210;

(3) Section 3, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 3, chapter 10, Laws of 1969, section 34, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.33.220;

(4) Section 4, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.230;

(5) Section 5, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 6, chapter 10, Laws of 1969, section 35, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.33.240;

(6) Section 6, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.250;

(7) Section 7, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.260;

(8) Section 8, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.270;

(9) Section 9, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess., section 155, chapter 151, Laws of 1979 and RCW 44.33.280;

(10) Section 10, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.290;

(11) Section 11, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.300;

(12) Section 12, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.310;

(13) Section 13, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.320;

(14) Section 14, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.330; and

(15) Section 15, chapter 130, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 44.33.340.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 10. The following acts or parts of acts are each repealed:

(1) Section 1, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.010;

(2) Section 2, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.020;

(3) Section 3, chapter 308, Laws of 1961, section 36, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.36.030;

- (4) Section 4, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.040;
- (5) Section 5, chapter 308, Laws of 1961, section 37, chapter 87, Laws of 1980 and RCW 44.36.050;
- (6) Section 6, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.060;
- (7) Section 7, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.070;
- (8) Section 8, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.080;
- (9) Section 9, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.090;
- (10) Section 10, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.100;
- (11) Section 11, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.110;
- (12) Section 12, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.120;
- (13) Section 13, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.130;
- (14) Section 14, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.140;
- (15) Section 15, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.150; and
- (16) Section 16, chapter 308, Laws of 1961 and RCW 44.36.160.

Sec. 11. Section 7, chapter 219, Laws of 1973 1st ex. sess. and RCW 43.105.043 are each amended to read as follows:

The authority shall complete the following tasks within the number of days after April 25, 1973 allotted for each task contingent upon the funding of the authority:

- (1) Task 1: Preparation of an organization and staffing plan; to be accomplished within one hundred five days;
- (2) Task 2: Staffing of the authority; consisting of the transfer of the data processing advisory committee's staff and the data processing coordinator and his staff to the authority within ninety days; and additional staffing to be accomplished within one hundred fifty days;
- (3) Task 3: Formulation, publication, and implementation of automatic data processing language standards; to be accomplished within two hundred forty days;
- (4) Task 4: Formulation and implementation of standards for resources utilization reporting, including hardware, software, and personnel; to be accomplished within two hundred seventy days;
- (5) Task 5: Formulation and implementation of system development standards; to be accomplished within two hundred seventy days;
- (6) Task 6: Evaluation of (a) the regional educational computer network study authorized by the council of presidents of the institutions of higher education and (b) the comprehensive plan for computing in the community colleges adopted by the board of community college education; both to be accomplished within three hundred days;
- (7) Task 7: Development of a short range resource plan, including a supplemental budget request; to be accomplished within three hundred days;
- (8) Task 8: Formulation of agency requirements reporting standards; to be accomplished within three hundred thirty days;
- (9) Task 9: Taking inventory of local government automated data processing resources; to be accomplished within three hundred thirty days;

(10) Task 10: Presentation of a preliminary report on the status of automated data processing of the institutions of higher education and of Olympia based state agencies with recommendations for consolidation of such resources of the Olympia based state agencies; to be accomplished within three hundred thirty days;

(11) Task 11: Presentation of a progress report on the definition of standard common business identifiers; to be accomplished within three hundred sixty days;

(12) Task 12: Presentation of a report on policies and procedures for confidentiality and privacy of data; to be accomplished within three hundred sixty days;

(13) Task 13: Presentation of a preliminary progress report to the governor and to the legislature; to be accomplished within three hundred sixty days;

(14) Task 14: Summarization of consolidated agencies and institutions automated data processing requirements; to be accomplished within three hundred ninety days;

(15) Task 15: Presentation of a budget plan and request for the 1975-1977 fiscal biennium; to be accomplished within four hundred eighty days;

(16) Task 16: Development of an internal performance measurement and auditing system; to be accomplished within five hundred ten days;

(17) Task 17: Development of a standard plan for data center operation; to be accomplished within five hundred forty days;

(18) Task 18: Definition of common application systems; to be accomplished within five hundred forty days; and

(19) Task 19: Transmittal to the governor and to the legislature, a Washington state comprehensive data processing plan, which includes the recommended organization of all data processing related functions, a recommendation whether the authority should be phased out and all state data processing functions transferred to a single state agency, and development of an orderly plan for implementation of such recommendations; to the governor to be accomplished within five hundred seventy-five days. (~~The legislative budget committee shall report to the legislature ten days prior to the first legislative session in 1974 and yearly thereafter regarding the progress being made by the authority in fulfilling the mandates and directives of this chapter.~~)

Passed the Senate April 13, 1983.

Passed the House April 11, 1983.

Approved by the Governor April 19, 1983.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 19, 1983.